
ADD-1 

ADDENDUM No. 1 
 

ITB No. 4514 
 

Fiber Optic Materials 
 

Due: October 10, 2017 at 10:00 A.M. (Local Time) 
 

The following changes, additions, and/or deletions shall be made to the Invitation to Bid for 
Fiber Optic Materials, ITB No. 4514, on which proposals will be received on/or before October 
10, 2017, by 10:00 A.M. (Local Time). 
 
The information contained herein shall take precedence over the original documents and all 
previous addenda (if any), and is appended thereto. This Addendum includes 1 page.  
 
Bidder is to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1, including all attachments (if 
any) in its Bid by so indicating on pages 1 of the Invitation to Bid Form. Bids submitted 
without acknowledgement of receipt of this addendum will be considered 
nonconforming. 
 
The following forms provided within the ITB Document must be included in submitted 
bids at bid opening. 

 Vendor Conflict of Interest Disclosure Form  
 City of Ann Arbor Non-Discrimination Ordinance Declaration of Compliance  

 
Bids that fail to provide these completed forms listed above upon bid opening will be rejected as 
non-responsive and will not be considered for award. 

 
 

I. QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
The following Questions have been received by the City.  Responses are being provided in 
accordance with the terms of the ITB. 
 
Question #1:  Please confirm the following for the two hybrid cables identified in the bid form.  
Should they be loose tube or ribbon?  Should the cables be single jacket?  Do they need to be 
armored? Are they for indoor or outdoor use? 
 
Answer:  They hybrid cables identified in the bid form shall be Corning Altos gel-free, loose 
tube, single jacket, non-armored and designed for outdoor use. 
 


